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!Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 _-
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The attached is referred to your office

I
.

. as a matter coming under your jurisdiction.
. .

*

Emmett J./Gavin
Assistan't to the '

Chairman
.

Enclosure
.'

' ' ~ ' Ltr from Senator James'
L. Buckley, dated April
18, 1975 '

2
.

|
.

..

. ..

.
.

'

.

.

.

/
-

. , .

.

.

* . ,

8303110481 750514
PDR ADOCK 05000220
U FDR \

_ _ _ _



.

,WDA@ ARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION _ _ - - _ - -
,-

. ,

- .

O "'^= a a o ~~ O
. *

...

300 ERIC DOULEVARD WCsf
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April 2,1975
. ,

Dr. Marvin Resnikoff
174 West Avenue
Buffalo, New York .14201 '

Dear Dr. Resnikoff:

Regulatory Commission, which begins with a stateI have received a copy of your March 27 letter to the Nuclear ~
to my attention, through Dan Greene (sic) of Niment "it has come
Reinert of Ecology Action of Oswego, that Nine Milagara Mohawk and Sue
operating in an unsafe condition. " e Point I may be

. ment is that I have made allegations to you with respect to theThe clear implication of this state-ottr Nine Mile Point facility. safety of
You have never contacted me directly on this mattNothing could be further from the truth

you well know.

and frankly, I resent the tise of my name in this cont
, as '

e r,
ext.

The interpretation of the spent fuel MSution u Niv.np=:t ts sahty is strictly your own ne Mile Point with
of the reactor vessel to keep the existing inventoryWe firmly believe that the ability

.

virtually all operating conditions maintains required lof fuel cool under
. _

situation which might warrant removal of the core fo evels of safety. A
or corrective maintenance, would allow time to con idr inspection purposesoptions.

maintain the core in.a safe shutdown condition indefinitelAs you should know, various redundant systemser various storage
s

are installed to
y.

to safety is in error.In'short, your interpretation of the spent fuel situ ti
,.

a on with respect
.

Si cerely,.
-

t
-

.h, ,0 A
DDG/ch Daniel D. Green
cc: S. Reinert Manager - Corporate Information

J. Buckley/
J. Javits
L. Lefkowitz
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M. DeMichele '
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